

Ozan Civit

Art Director at Animax Animation Studios

ozancivit@gmail.com

Summary

I have industry experience in visual development and visual effects for 3d animations and motion graphics for 6 years. I've been working as an Art Director for Animax Animation Studios since May 2008.

My short term career goal is to be a part of a visual development crew as a viz-dev artist in industry leading companies.

Being production designer or art director for high budget animation feature films would be my long term goal.

Specialties

Painting and drawing with both digital and traditional media, layout and location design for animation, matte painting, 3d modeling, texturing, digital sculpting, compositing, camera tracking and projection, 3d lighting and rendering

Experience

Art Director at Animax Animation Studios

May 2008 - Present (1 year 4 months)

Since May, we're producing 3d animated tv series "keloglan" for TRT and i'm responsible for visual developments and art department for this and further projects.

1 recommendation available upon request

Senior 3d Artist at Animax Animation Studios

August 2006 - December 2007 (1 year 5 months)

Lead Cg and Motion Graphic Artist at Kent Ekranlar#

March 2004 - August 2006 (2 years 6 months)

Education

Hacettepe Üniversitesi

bachelor, Statistics, 1999 - 2004

Honors and Awards

an interview with digital arts magazine and cover art in 2007

Interests

visual arts, painting, music, any kind of design, architecture

Ozan Civit

Art Director at Animax Animation Studios

ozancivit@gmail.com



1 person has recommended Ozan

"Ozan is very brilliant on art forms and color combinations. He always make dedicated efforts on his works. He is very talented, sympathetic and great art director i have ever worked."

— **Ugur Ulvi Yetiskin**, *Character Animator, Animax Animation Studio*, worked directly with Ozan at Animax Animation Studios

[Contact Ozan on LinkedIn](#)